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DATE: February 22, 2000
TO: . Mr. Aaron B. Heller, CPA,; Startec Global Communications

FROM: ?}g Paula Isler, (850) 413-6502-voice; 413-6503-fax; internet address is:
pisler@psc.state.fl.us

RE: STARTEC, Inc. d/b/a Maryland STARTEC, Inc.
AFA
APP
gﬁgj S— I've received your letter dated February 8, 2000, and the two regulatory assessment fee
CT;; - forms — one for Maryland STARTEC, Inc. and the other for Startec Global Licensing Company.
EAG —__ While Maryland STARTEC, Inc. may have merged out of existence in 1999, the company still
LEG _____owes the minimum regulatory assessment fee, plus accrued penalty and interest charges, for
&g 1999, S'c3.+24/ + é"_ fs/?/
RRiR ’
Qéé N As information, the regulatory assessment fee is due for each certificate if the certificate is
WAW ___  active for any day during a calendar year, whether or not that company is in operatxon Therefore,
o —even though you may have consolidated the intrastate revenues for both companies on the Startec

Global Licensing Company return, the minimum must be paid on the other certificate. In
addition, our records show that Maryland STARTEC, Inc. has a past due balance of $6.00 for

the 1996 regulatory assessment fee. The company paxd the 1996 fee on March 14, 1997 (due
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DATE: February 22, 2000
TO: . Mr. Aaron B. Heller, CPA,; Startec Global Communications

FROM: YW Paula Isler, (850) 413-6502-voice; 413-6503-fax; internet address is:
pisler@psc.state.fl.us
RE: STARTEC, Inc. d/b/a Maryland STARTEC, Inc.

I've received your letter dated February 8, 2000, and the two regulatory assessment fee
forms -- one for Maryland STARTEC, Inc. and the other for Startec Global Licensing Company.
While Maryland STARTEC, Inc. may have merged out of existence in 1999, the company still
owes the minimum regulatory assessment fee, plus accrued penalty and interest charges, for

As information, the regulatory assessment fee is due for each certificate if the certificate is
active for any day during a calendar year, whether or not that company is in operation. Therefore,
even though you may have consolidated the intrastate revenues for both companies on the Startec
Global Licensing Company return, the minimum must be paid on the other certificate. In
addition, our records show that Maryland STARTEC, Inc. has a past due balance of $6.00 for
the 1996 regulatory assessment fee. The company paid the 1996 fee on March 14, 1997 (due
January 30, 1997), but did not pay the $5.00 penalty and $1.00 interest.

Please respond in writing by March 8. If you have any questions, just let me know.



